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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

June 13, 1957

W, E. But’er
2008 Adolphus Tower
Dallas 2, Tex.

Dear Sir:

Mr. Eric Engbrecht, Cil & Cas Inspector for the
Commission,has made an 3nspection of *hc location for
vour Malco State No. 1 in Unit 4 of Section 23, T-26-S,
R-36--E and has found *hat the marker is loose and that
the quarter quarter section has not been inscribed on
it as recquired.

Please advise this cffice when these things have
heen done so that a final inspection may be made and
your Report of Final Plugging approved without further
delay«

Ysurs very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMrISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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